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2023STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	#202308178 Employee Development Training

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Transportation

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	October 5, 2023

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	October 11, 2023

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	November 14, 2023

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix E, Page 36
	Is the “standard training course rate” calculated per session—or for the totality of sessions based on the “estimated frequency annually,” e.g., “three trainings?”

	
	Answer

	
	The Standard Training Course Rate is the rate per training not for the estimated frequency.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix E, Page 36
	Should the “per-person incidentals rate” be calculated per session or for the totality of sessions based on the “estimated frequency annually,” e.g., “three trainings?”

	
	Answer

	
	The per person incidentals rate is how much it would be per person over the class size in the RFP. An example is, if the class size is 20 people, how much extra would it be to add more than 20 people per-person.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II: Employee Development, Page 8
	Because I am assuming many of Maine DOT employees work out in the field, our firm would not want to make assumptions about camera-enabled laptop/desktop accessibility, as virtual training efficacy can only be maximized when each individual is uniquely logged in. Given this and the fact that learning transfer and participant engagement can occur in equal measure virtually and in-person for employee development (soft skill) training, would it count against the firm to recommend hybrid, virtual or in-person without a strong rationale for any one of them?

	
	Answer

	
	No, we need a description of methods, virtual and/or live and/or a hybrid, of class delivery.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II, SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED, MaineDOT CADD Training, #21 & 23, PG 12
	The descriptions of #21 (ORD – Advanced) and #23 (ORD – Drafting and Plans Production) both include “Plans”. We just want to clarify if the “ORD – Advanced” class includes ‘sheet’ creation? Clearly, the “ORD – Drafting and Plans Production” class will cover the creation of Plan Sheets, Plan & Profile Sheets, Cross Section Sheets and so on. But, since we don’t generally have a “Plans Production” class, we typically (currently) include that information in the Advanced class. Should we provide some content in the ORD “Advanced” class regarding sheet creation for those staff that might not take the “Plans Production” class? Or should we only cover sheet creation in the “Plans Production” class assuming that everyone will be taking all three classes eventually?

	
	Answer

	
	The intention of the Drafting and Plans Production class is to provide training for only those users who would not be using design workflows, so sheet creation should be also covered in the OpenRoads Designer Fundamentals or Advanced courses that are intended for those who will be using design workflows.  
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